

SAC Minutes 11-16-21

1. Meeting called to order at 5:05pm by Dr. Milton
 - a) Welcome and introduction of attendees
2. **Review/approve October minutes.**
 - a) Mrs. McAndrew made a motion to approve and Mrs. Coates second the motion at 5:09pm
3. **Public Comments**-Dr. Johnson addressed the Fact Fair at Campbell on November 18th.
4. **SAC Budget Review**- \$3,218 minus \$400 for African American Read-In
 - a) Mrs. McAndrew request \$200 for school-wide spelling bee on January 20th. Ms. Morrow made a motion to approve and Mrs. Coates second the motion @5:16pm.
5. **Principal's Report**
 - a) New partnership with AMVET. Donations are taken outside of school and picked up two days a week. Eight cents/pound will go to the school.
 - b) Transportation issues. We have 46 families east of Ridgewood and at least 65 kids this is affecting. Representatives from transportation will meet with Turie T. Small families to explain why we only have bus and ways to solve these issues.
 - c) New School. Rezoning will take place. The new school will be energy efficient and include collaborative classrooms.
6. **DAC Update**
 - a) virtual options
 - b) more meeting notices
 - c) Founder Day celebration February 17th at Citrus Grove
7. **Adjournment**- Motion to adjourn was made by Mrs. Coates and Ms. Morrow second the motion at 5:55pm